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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: PILOT SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT MORRIS 
COUNTY TRAIL CROSSINGS  
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 

 

Responses to Questions, issued on January 8, 2026  

Question 1: On pages 3-4 of the RFP, under “Task 2: Surveying/Base Mapping (10%),” 

the RFP states, “In general, the survey shall extend 200 feet past the project 

limits in each direction.” Please clarify what is meant by “each direction.” 

Does this apply only to survey along the roadway or along the trail as well? 

Response 1: Survey shall extend 200 feet along the roadway in each direction. 

Question 2: On page 4 of the RFP, under “Task 3: Preliminary Engineering (30%),” the 

RFP states, “A solar assessment report needs to be performed for all locations 

where solar panels are proposed." Please clarify what is included as part of a 

“solar assessment report.” Can an example solar assessment report be 

provided?   

Response 2: Consultant will need to assess each location where solar powered RRFBs are 

being proposed to determine effectiveness and suitability of solar panels 

including available solar irradiance data. 

Question 3: Given the scope of the improvements span 16 different municipalities in 

Morris County, how many Local Officials/Stakeholder meeting and Public 

Information Centers does NJTPA/Morris County anticipate during the 

Preliminary Engineering Phase and during the Final Design Phase? 

 

Response 3: The County will discuss the project with Local Officials for each 

municipality. A presentation is not anticipated. One virtual PIC meeting will 

be held for the entire project.  

 

Responses to Questions raised at the December 18, 2025, Pre-proposal Meeting, issued on 

January 8, 2026  

 

A pre-proposal meeting was held via Zoom on Thursday, December 18, 2025 to provide a general 

overview of the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Pilot Safety Improvements at Morris County 

Trail Crossings. The following are questions asked by meeting attendees and the NJTPA’s official 

responses.  

Question 4:  Confirm that one CED is anticipated for all 54 sites 

Response 4:  Yes 


